

Supplemental Site Data

October 2018





Table of Contents

Letter to Relocated Communities	1
GMA Kapuso	2
Pre-move	2
Social capital	
Protection	3
Accessibility and health	3
Economic well-being	3
Land security	3
Housing	4
Infrastructure	4
Hazard exposure	5
Risk perception	5
Risk reduction	6
Guadalupe	7
Habitat for Humanity	12
Lion's Village	17
New Hope	22
North Hill	27
Operation Blessing	32
Ridgeview	37
SM Cares	42
St. Francis	47
UNDP	52
Villa Diana	57
Villa Sofia	62



This supplemental report is a compliment to the main report Community Outcomes: Summary of Survey at Thirteen Tacloban City Relocation Sites. Both the main report and site supplemental can be found online at the Global Projects and Organizations website (https://www.colorado.edu/lab/gpo/publications). For any questions, comments, and requests regarding this report, contact Shaye Palagi at shaye.palagi@colorado.edu.

Letter to Relocation Communities

Dear community leaders and relocated households,

The data shared in the following pages is a direct result of your openness, honesty, and belief in sharing your experience. This research is not possible without you. The questions emerged after dozens of hours spent visiting your communities, chatting in your homes, and, in six sites, joining in participatory community mapping events. We have been humbled every time each of you took a moment out of your day to invite us in and speak frankly with us about your experience. We will never take lightly the trust you placed in when you shared your story.

As we would say at the beginning of each interview, we cannot promise that the research will have a direct or immediate impact on your life, but we still deeply believe that sharing your story is a critical part of improving disaster recovery and relocation efforts in the future.

Thank you for your enthusiastic willingness to participate. Please reach out, at any time, with any questions or concerns.

Gratefully,

Shaye Palagi and Dr. Amy Javernick-Will Global Projects and Organizations Research Group University of Colorado Boulder

Para han mga nangungulo ngan han iba pa nga na balhin nga pamilya,

An resulta nga iginpapakita hini nga mga papel in usa nga pangilal-an han iyo pagigin bukas, tapat ngan timos han paghatag ha amon han iyo mga eksperyensiya. Ine nga research in imposible kun waray kamu. An mga pakiana nga naayad kahuman hin pera ka oras nga pagbisita han iyo kuminidad, pakig istorya ha iyo balay, ngan ha unom pa nga mga sites, pagbulig han pag mapping han kumunidad. Nagpapa-ubos kame ha panahon nga kamu naghahatag hin oras para kame imbitahon ngan makipag istorya ha amon mahitungod han iyo mga eksperyensiya ha kinabuhi. Deri namon kakaragan an pagtapod nga iyo ginhatag ha amon ha panahon nga imo igin estorya an parte han imo kinabuhi.

Pareho han amon ginyayakan ha pagtitikang han amon pamakiana, deri kame makaka siring nga ine nga research magkaka-ada hin derikta nga epekto ha iyo kinabuhi, pero natuod kame nga an paghatag niyo han iyo mga estorya in magigin basehan o instrumento para maka andam kita han mga tiarabot nga mga kalamidad.

Salamat han iyo tim-os nga pag-partisipar. Kun may-ada niyo mga pamakiana o iba pa nga concern sidnga la kame bisan anu nga oras.

Damu nga Salamat,

Shaye Palagi and Dr. Amy Javernick-Will Global Projects and Organizations Research Group University of Colorado Boulder

GMA Kapuso

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	1.4%	13.0%	43.5%	42.0%	69
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	1.4%	7.2%	42.0%	49.3%	69
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	-	66.2%	29.4%	4.4%	68

14.7 percent were informed of several sites and selected GMA Kapuso as one of their top choices. The remaining 85.3 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 7.4 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	2.9%	8.7%	53.6%	34.8%	69
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	-	14.5%	58.0%	27.5%	69
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	-	26.1%	43.5%	30.4%	69
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	-	5.8%	52.2%	42.0%	69
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	-	35.4%	36.4%	28.3%	99

Relations with neighbors	N: 69
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	7.2%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	13.0%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	15.9%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	60.9%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	3.8%	6.4%	46.2%	43.6%	78
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	14.7%	38.2%	35.3%	11.8%	68
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	1.4%	17.4%	36.2%	44.9%	69
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	1.5%	7.4%	44.1%	47.1%	68

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	7.2%	34.8%	27.5%	30.4%	69
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	-	39.7%	60.3%	68
My family has access to doctors and health services.	-	2.9%	40.6%	56.5%	69
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	1.4%	30.4%	40.6%	27.5%	69

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	17.9%	53.8%	23.1%	5.1%	39
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	15.4%	78.2%	6.4%	78
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	3.9%	19.5%	48.1%	28.6%	77
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	5.9%	47.1%	47.1%	-	68

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly	D.		Strongly	3.7
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	4.5%	29.9%	35.8%	29.9%	67

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	4.4%	28.6%	67.0%	91
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	6.0%	16.0%	78.0%	100
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	4.3%	21.7%	73.9%	69
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	5.9%	25.5%	49.0%	19.6%	51

Construction defects

Construction defects	1	
Minor	Among all respondents (N=110)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=57)
Roof issues	38.2%	73.7%
Unsmooth concrete floors	13.6%	26.3%
Hairline cracks	14.5%	28.1%
Broken windows	0.9%	1.8%
Hollow walls	0.9%	1.8%
Major	Among all respondents (N=110)	Among those reporting major defects (N=9)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	1.8%	22.2%
Severe wall cracks	4.5%	55.6%
Steel bars exposed to elements	-	-
Wall not aligned with foundation	0.9%	11.1%
Uneven foundation (settling)	-	-
Roof joint issues	1.8%	22.2%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	89.7%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	24.4%
N: 78	
If yes (past problems), on more than 5 occasions?	57.9%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	63.2%
N: 19	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	98.7%
Available daily?	60.3%	88.5%
Regulated?	11.5%	2.6%
Do you have to pay?	48.7%	97.4%
N: 78		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	100%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	23.1%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	6.4%
N: 78	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	1.3%	11.5%	34.6%	52.6%	78
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	57.8%	39.4%	1.8%	0.9%	109
When it rains our community does not flood.	0.9%	11.8%	43.6%	43.6%	110
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	3.6%	10.9%	45.5%	40.0%	110

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	7.3%	27.3%	40.9%	24.5%	110
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	0.9%	7.3%	55.5%	36.4%	110
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	10.9%	31.8%	57.3%	110
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	0.9%	12.7%	86.4%	110
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	-	-	8.2%	91.8%	110
My house is in a hazard prone area.	15.6%	55.0%	21.1%	8.3%	109
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	12.7%	48.2%	39.1%	110
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	0.9%	15.7%	83.3%	108

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	7.3%	44.5%	37.3%	10.9%	110
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	0.9%	34.5%	50.0%	14.5%	110
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	4.3%	31.9%	52.2%	11.6%	69
My new community has an emergency response team.	6.1%	58.6%	32.3%	3.0%	99
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	2.9%	48.6%	31.4%	17.1%	35
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	2.9%	65.7%	31.4%	35
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	20.3%	29.0%	31.9%	18.8%	69
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	11.0%	21.0%	51.0%	17.0%	100
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	15.0%	27.0%	43.0%	15.0%	100
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	14.5%	31.9%	40.6%	13.0%	69
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	2.0%	15.8%	43.6%	38.6%	101

Guadalupe

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	1.4%	19.7%	69.0%	9.9%	71
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	-	25.0%	69.4%	5.6%	72
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	2.8%	70.4%	26.8%	-	71

8.3 percent were informed of several sites and selected Guadalupe as one of their top choices. The remaining 91.7 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.7 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	5.6%	65.3%	29.2%	72
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	1.4%	59.7%	31.9%	6.9%	72
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	1.4%	73.6%	23.6%	1.4%	72
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	-	66.7%	33.3%	-	72
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	4.2%	47.9%	42.3%	5.6%	71

Relations with neighbors	N: 72
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	2.8%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	26.4%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	26.4%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	43.1%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	3.7%	51.2%	45.1%	82
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	10.0%	25.7%	52.9%	11.4%	70
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	4.2%	29.6%	60.6%	5.6%	71
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	20.0%	77.1%	1.4%	1.4%	70

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	30.6%	26.4%	40.3%	2.8%	72
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	-	81.9%	18.1%	72
My family has access to doctors and health services.	2.8%	33.8%	63.4%	-	71
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	-	15.5%	59.2%	25.4%	71

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	26.9%	65.4%	7.7%	1	52
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	1.2%	29.3%	65.9%	3.7%	82
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	1.2%	67.1%	31.7%	82
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	1.4%	36.1%	58.3%	4.2%	72

LAND SECURITY

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My family owns this home.	-	44.4%	51.4%	4.2%	72

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	5.4%	17.9%	57.1%	19.6%	56
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	1.4%	8.3%	45.8%	44.4%	72
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	2.8%	5.6%	70.8%	20.8%	72
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	21.4%	33.9%	35.7%	8.9%	56

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=82)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=75)
Roof issues	82.9%	90.7%
Unsmooth concrete floors	48.8%	53.3%
Hairline cracks	3.7%	4.0%
Broken windows	-	-
Hollow walls	4.9%	5.3%
Major	Among all respondents (N=82)	Among those reporting major defects (N=36)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	2.4%	5.6%
Severe wall cracks	34.1%	77.8%
Steel bars exposed to elements	6.1%	13.9%
Wall not aligned with foundation	1.2%	2.8%
Uneven foundation (settling)	8.5%	19.4%
Roof joint issues	15.9%	36.1%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	69.5%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	51.2%
N: 82	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	61.9%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	26.2%
N: 42	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	97.6%	100%
Available daily?	85.4%	92.7%
Regulated?	7.3%	1.2%
Do you have to pay?	35.4%	96.3%
N: 82		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	76.8%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	43.9%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	4.9%
N: 82	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	1.2%	26.8%	67.1%	4.9%	82
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	19.5%	63.4%	17.1%	-	82
When it rains our community does not flood.	3.7%	46.3%	43.9%	6.1%	82
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	6.1%	58.5%	29.3%	6.1%	82

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	8.5%	65.9%	22.0%	3.7%	82
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	3.7%	28.4%	51.9%	16.0%	81
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	4.9%	30.5%	64.6%	82
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	8.6%	48.1%	40.7%	2.5%	81
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	14.6%	54.9%	7.3%	23.2%	82
My house is in a hazard prone area.	8.5%	46.3%	43.9%	1.2%	82
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	25.9%	42.0%	32.1%	81
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	2.5%	55.6%	42.0%	81

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	9.8%	63.4%	23.2%	3.7%	82
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	-	41.5%	41.5%	17.1%	82
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	1.4%	25.4%	63.4%	9.9%	71
My new community has an emergency response team.	4.3%	84.3%	11.4%	-	70
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	75.0%	25.0%	-	8
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	37.5%	62.5%	-	8
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	-	76.4%	18.1%	5.6%	72
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	36.1%	50.0%	13.9%	72
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	-	47.2%	41.7%	11.1%	72
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	-	58.3%	30.6%	11.1%	72
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	2.8%	35.2%	49.3%	12.7%	71

Habitat for Humanity

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	2.8%	12.5%	58.3%	26.4%	72
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	2.8%	12.5%	47.2%	37.5%	72
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	6.8%	42.5%	42.5%	8.2%	73

49.3 percent were informed of several sites and selected Habitat for Humanity as one of their top choices. The remaining 50.7 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.6 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	1.4%	8.2%	38.4%	52.1%	73
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	2.7%	16.4%	54.8%	26.0%	73
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	2.7%	20.5%	56.2%	20.5%	73
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	6.9%	13.9%	62.5%	16.7%	72
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	10.3%	34.6%	39.7%	15.4%	78

Relations with neighbors	N: 73
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	4.1%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	8.2%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	24.7%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	58.9%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	4.0%	44.0%	52.0%	75
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	9.6%	30.1%	37.0%	23.3%	73
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	1.4%	19.2%	57.5%	21.9%	73
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	7.1%	32.9%	34.3%	25.7%	70

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	11.0%	39.7%	20.5%	28.8%	73
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	-	32.9%	67.1%	73
My family has access to doctors and health services.	1.4%	11.0%	50.7%	37.0%	73
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	4.1%	21.9%	26.0%	47.9%	73

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	13.7%	70.6%	11.8%	3.9%	51
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	2.7%	22.7%	61.3%	13.3%	75
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	5.3%	10.7%	36.0%	48.0%	75
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	19.2%	23.3%	52.1%	5.5%	73

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	1.4%	13.7%	39.7%	45.2%	73

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	1.4%	2.9%	34.8%	60.9%	69
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	7.7%	24.4%	67.9%	78
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	8.2%	24.7%	67.1%	73
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	3.8%	23.1%	59.6%	13.5%	52

Construction defects

Construction defects	1	
Minor	Among all respondents (N=81)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=55)
Roof issues	56.8%	83.6%
Unsmooth concrete floors	6.2%	9.1%
Hairline cracks	13.6%	20.0%
Broken windows	1.2%	1.8%
Hollow walls	1.2%	1.8%
Major	Among all respondents (N=81)	Among those reporting major defects (N=11)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	2.5%	18.2%
Severe wall cracks	7.4%	54.5%
Steel bars exposed to elements	2.5%	18.2%
Wall not aligned with foundation	1.2%	9.1%
Uneven foundation (settling)	1.2%	9.1%
Roof joint issues	1.2%	9.1%
	•	

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	92.0%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	20.0%
N: 75	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	66.7%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	66.7%
N: 15	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	95%
Available daily?	20.0%	96.0%
Regulated?	5.3%	-
Do you have to pay?	1.3%	92.0%
NJ. 75		

N: 75

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	94.7%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	12.0%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	57.3%
N: 75	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	2.7%	13.5%	23.0%	60.8%	74
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	44.4%	48.1%	6.2%	1.2%	81
When it rains our community does not flood.	1.2%	1.2%	37.0%	60.5%	81
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	4.9%	34.6%	44.4%	16.0%	81

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	-	4.9%	44.4%	50.6%	81
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	1.2%	19.8%	54.3%	24.7%	81
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	7.4%	25.9%	66.7%	81
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	2.5%	16.5%	81.0%	79
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	-	-	3.7%	96.3%	81
My house is in a hazard prone area.	20.3%	51.9%	19.0%	8.9%	79
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	17.5%	46.3%	36.3%	80
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	1.3%	15.2%	83.5%	79

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	22.2%	40.7%	25.9%	11.1%	81
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	11.1%	34.6%	43.2%	11.1%	81
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	2.7%	34.2%	43.8%	19.2%	73
My new community has an emergency response team.	21.8%	53.8%	12.8%	11.5%	78
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	10.5%	47.4%	21.1%	21.1%	19
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	5.3%	5.3%	57.9%	31.6%	19
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	16.4%	32.9%	32.9%	17.8%	73
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	17.7%	7.6%	57.0%	17.7%	79
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	17.7%	25.3%	36.7%	20.3%	79
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	20.0%	25.7%	37.1%	17.1%	70
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	1.3%	17.7%	44.3%	36.7%	79

Lion's Village

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	-	3.0%	90.9%	6.1%	33
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	-	3.1%	87.5%	9.4%	32
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	-	9.1%	90.9%	-	33

81.8 percent were informed of several sites and selected Lion's Village as one of their top choices. The remaining 18.2 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.5 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	6.3%	71.9%	21.9%	32
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	-	12.1%	81.8%	6.1%	33
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	-	40.6%	56.3%	3.1%	32
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	-	15.2%	78.8%	6.1%	33
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	2.6%	18.4%	73.7%	5.3%	38

Relations with neighbors	N: 73
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	9.1%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	18.2%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	24.2%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	48.5%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	2.9%	85.3%	11.8%	34
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	-	24.2%	75.8%	-	33
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	-	9.1%	72.7%	18.2%	33
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	-	9.1%	84.8%	6.1%	33

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	15.2%	51.5%	30.3%	3.0%	33
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	24.2%	63.6%	12.1%	-	33
My family has access to doctors and health services.	-	3.1%	96.9%	-	32
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	6.3%	9.4%	59.4%	25.0%	32

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	8.3%	16.7%	66.7%	8.3%	12
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	15.2%	84.8%	-	33
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	8.8%	91.2%	-	34
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	9.1%	33.3%	57.6%	-	33

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	-	12.1%	60.6%	27.3%	33

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	-	60.5%	39.5%	38
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	2.6%	2.6%	50.0%	44.7%	38
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	9.1%	36.4%	54.5%	33
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	-	19.0%	71.4%	9.5%	21

Construction defects

Among all respondents $(N=39)$	Among those reporting minor defects (N=10)
-	-
-	-
7.7%	30.0%
5.1%	20.0%
-	-
Among all respondents (N=39)	Among those reporting major defects $(N=5)$
-	-
-	-
7.7%	60.0%
5.1%	40.0%
-	-
-	-
2.6%	20.0%
	(N=39) 7.7% 5.1% - Among all respondents (N=39) 7.7% 5.1%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	85.3%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	20.6%
N: 34	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	85.7%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	28.6%
N: 7	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	100%
Available daily?	76.5%	100%
Regulated?	85.3%	2.9%
Do you have to pay?	8.8%	100%
NJ. 24		•

N: 34

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	67.6%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	14.7%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	2.9%
N: 34	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	-	8.8%	82.4%	8.8%	34
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	30.8%	59.0%	10.3%	-	39
When it rains our community does not flood.	2.6%	12.8%	64.1%	20.5%	39
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	-	12.8%	64.1%	23.1%	39

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	-	30.8%	61.5%	7.7%	39
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	2.6%	30.8%	51.3%	15.4%	39
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	25.6%	38.5%	35.9%	39
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	2.6%	17.9%	56.4%	23.1%	39
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	7.7%	48.7%	38.5%	5.1%	39
My house is in a hazard prone area.	2.6%	76.9%	20.5%	-	39
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	30.8%	59.0%	10.3%	39
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	2.6%	46.2%	51.3%	39

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	-	7.7%	69.2%	23.1%	39
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	-	41.0%	59.0%	-	39
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	-	3.0%	97.0%	-	33
My new community has an emergency response team.	-	57.9%	39.5%	2.6%	38
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	31.3%	62.5%	6.3%	16
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	100%	-	16
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	-	9.1%	84.8%	6.1%	33
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	7.9%	71.1%	21.1%	38
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	-	7.9%	68.4%	23.7%	38
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	-	24.2%	75.8%	-	33
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	13.2%	60.5%	26.3%	38

New Hope

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	1.3%	30.7%	60.0%	8.0%	75
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	6.8%	37.8%	50.0%	5.4%	74
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	5.3%	53.9%	31.6%	9.2%	76

17.1 percent were informed of several sites and selected New Hope as one of their top choices. The remaining 82.9 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.5 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	1.3%	9.3%	65.3%	24.0%	75
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	2.7%	30.7%	53.3%	13.3%	75
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	4.0%	54.7%	33.3%	8.0%	75
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	1.3%	42.7%	48.0%	8.0%	75
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	2.1%	35.1%	51.1%	11.7%	94

Relations with neighbors	N: 76
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	5.3%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	15.8%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	28.9%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	47.4%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	1.2%	5.8%	67.4%	25.6%	86
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	5.3%	34.2%	43.4%	17.1%	76
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	1.3%	36.0%	48.0%	14.7%	75
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	2.7%	22.7%	56.0%	18.7%	75

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	18.4%	40.8%	22.4%	18.4%	76
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	1.4%	70.3%	28.4%	74
My family has access to doctors and health services.	9.3%	54.7%	33.3%	2.7%	75
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	5.3%	25.0%	43.4%	26.3%	76

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	10.9%	56.5%	32.6%	-	46
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	29.1%	64.0%	7.0%	86
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	1.2%	3.5%	72.9%	22.4%	85
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	8.0%	40.0%	49.3%	2.7%	75

LAND SECURITY

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My family owns this home.	9.3%	9.3%	70.7%	10.7%	75

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	1.3%	10.5%	69.7%	18.4%	76
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	4.2%	10.5%	51.6%	33.7%	95
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	2.6%	11.8%	61.8%	23.7%	76
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	19.6%	37.3%	33.3%	9.8%	51

Construction defects

Construction defects	I	
Minor	Among all respondents (N=107)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=84)
Roofissues	47.7%	60.7%
Unsmooth concrete floors	29.9%	38.1%
Hairline cracks	22.4%	28.6%
Broken windows	7.5%	9.5%
Hollow walls	15.0%	19.0%
Major	Among all respondents (N=107)	Among those reporting major defects (N=31)
Walls bowing out	1.9%	6.5%
Foundation cracks	6.5%	22.6%
Severe wall cracks	14.0%	48.4%
Steel bars exposed to elements	1.9%	6.5%
Wall not aligned with foundation	1.9%	6.5%
Uneven foundation (settling)	3.7%	12.9%
Roof joint issues	3.7%	12.9%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	78.2%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	39.1%
N: 87	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	73.5%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	44.1%
N: 34	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	98.9%	97.7%
Available daily?	95.4%	96.6%
Regulated?	14.9%	6.9%
Do you have to pay?	3.4%	85.1%
N· 87		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	85.1%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	21.8%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	3.4%
N: 87	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	3.4%	13.8%	72.4%	10.3%	87
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	20.8%	69.3%	8.9%	1.0%	101
When it rains our community does not flood.	16.8%	39.3%	42.1%	1.9%	107
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	6.5%	39.3%	38.3%	15.9%	107

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	30.8%	44.9%	22.4%	1.9%	107
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	4.7%	35.8%	55.7%	3.8%	106
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	0.9%	1.9%	39.3%	57.9%	107
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	1.9%	1.9%	43.4%	52.8%	106
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	10.5%	51.4%	12.4%	25.7%	105
My house is in a hazard prone area.	10.0%	57.0%	31.0%	2.0%	100
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	12.1%	57.9%	29.9%	107
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	7.7%	53.8%	38.5%	104

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	13.1%	53.3%	29.0%	4.7%	107
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	1.9%	22.4%	64.5%	11.2%	107
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	5.3%	36.0%	50.7%	8.0%	75
My new community has an emergency response team.	11.8%	66.7%	20.4%	1.1%	93
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	50.0%	50.0%	-	20
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	16.7%	72.2%	11.1%	18
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	5.3%	36.0%	46.7%	12.0%	75
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	3.8%	28.2%	59.0%	9.0%	78
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	3.8%	37.2%	51.3%	7.7%	78
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	4.0%	41.3%	40.0%	14.7%	75
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	1.1%	12.6%	70.5%	15.8%	95

North Hill

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	-	18.6%	65.7%	15.7%	70
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	-	13.0%	73.9%	13.0%	69
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	2.9%	58.6%	34.3%	4.3%	70

8.6 percent were informed of several sites and selected North Hill as one of their top choices. The remaining 91.4 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.6 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	1.4%	24.3%	62.9%	11.4%	70
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	1.4%	65.7%	31.4%	1.4%	70
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	1.4%	77.1%	18.6%	2.9%	70
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	-	55.7%	42.9%	1.4%	70
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	2.9%	58.6%	32.9%	5.7%	70

Relations with neighbors	N: 70
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	7.1%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	24.3%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	41.4%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	27.1%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	2.5%	10.0%	63.8%	23.8%	80
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	7.1%	58.6%	25.7%	8.6%	70
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	2.9%	44.9%	46.4%	5.8%	69
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	4.3%	55.1%	33.3%	7.2%	69

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	11.4%	32.9%	52.9%	2.9%	70
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	-	55.7%	44.3%	70
My family has access to doctors and health services.	5.8%	53.6%	40.6%	-	69
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	1.5%	7.4%	55.9%	35.3%	68

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	17.4%	71.7%	10.9%	-	46
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	31.6%	63.3%	5.1%	79
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	6.5%	62.3%	31.2%	77
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	-	45.7%	51.4%	2.9%	70

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	-	70.0%	27.1%	2.9%	70

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	7.0%	68.4%	24.6%	57
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	7.1%	52.9%	40.0%	70
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	4.3%	57.1%	38.6%	70
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	20.3%	33.9%	35.6%	10.2%	59

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=80)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=73)
Roof issues	82.5%	90.4%
Unsmooth concrete floors	52.5%	57.5%
Hairline cracks	15.0%	16.4%
Broken windows	2.5%	2.7%
Hollow walls	2.5%	2.7%
Major	Among all respondents (N=80)	Among those reporting major defects (N=9)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	-	-
Severe wall cracks	2.5%	22.2%
Steel bars exposed to elements	1.3%	11.1%
Wall not aligned with foundation	-	-
Uneven foundation (settling)	2.5%	22.2%
Roof joint issues	6.3%	55.6%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	88.8%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	23.8%
N: 80	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	78.9%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	42.1%
N: 19	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	98.8%	100%
Available daily?	93.8%	97.5%
Regulated?	-	-
Do you have to pay?	1.3%	81.3%
N: 80		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	73.8%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	26.3%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	3.8%
N: 80	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	1.3%	12.5%	81.3%	5.0%	80
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	10.0%	82.5%	7.5%	-	80
When it rains our community does not flood.	2.5%	21.3%	75.0%	1.3%	80
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	3.8%	50.0%	40.0%	6.3%	80

RISK PERCEPTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	8.8%	31.3%	60.0%	-	80
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	1.3%	16.3%	68.8%	13.8%	80
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	6.3%	12.5%	81.3%	80
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	2.5%	17.5%	28.8%	51.3%	80
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	-	16.3%	52.5%	31.3%	80
My house is in a hazard prone area.	16.3%	72.5%	8.8%	2.5%	80
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	50.0%	12.5%	37.5%	80
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	-	62.5%	37.5%	80

RISK REDUCTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	3.8%	67.5%	28.8%	-	80
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	-	60.0%	30.0%	10.0%	80
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	-	27.1%	64.3%	8.6%	70
My new community has an emergency response team.	7.1%	74.3%	11.4%	7.1%	70
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	30.8%	46.2%	23.1%	13
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	69.2%	30.8%	13
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	4.3%	78.6%	12.9%	4.3%	70
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	50.0%	30.0%	20.0%	70
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	-	54.3%	27.1%	18.6%	70
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	1.4%	68.6%	24.3%	5.7%	70
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	1.4%	22.9%	47.1%	28.6%	70

Operation Blessing

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	-	9.8%	46.3%	43.9%	41
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	-	7.7%	30.8%	61.5%	39
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	7.0%	4.7%	72.1%	16.3%	43

53.5 percent were informed of several sites and selected Operation Blessing as one of their top choices. The remaining 46.5 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 5.5 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	4.7%	41.9%	53.5%	43
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	-	-	67.4%	32.6%	43
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	-	4.7%	58.1%	37.2%	43
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	14.0%	4.7%	60.5%	20.9%	43
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	9.5%	4.8%	57.1%	28.6%	42

Relations with neighbors	N: 43
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	0.0%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	2.3%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	11.6%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	76.7%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	2.3%	51.2%	46.5%	43
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	2.3%	14.0%	46.5%	37.2%	43
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	2.3%	7.0%	39.5%	51.2%	43
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	23.3%	46.5%	27.9%	2.3%	43

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	27.9%	41.9%	23.3%	7.0%	43
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	7.0%	11.6%	62.8%	18.6%	43
My family has access to doctors and health services.	-	4.7%	41.9%	53.5%	43
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	-	14.0%	20.9%	65.1%	43

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	11.5%	53.8%	34.6%	-	26
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	9.3%	81.4%	9.3%	43
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	4.9%	19.5%	39.0%	36.6%	41
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	9.3%	32.6%	58.1%	-	43

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	7.0%	25.6%	51.2%	16.3%	43

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	2.4%	26.8%	70.7%	41
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	-	18.6%	81.4%	43
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	-	20.9%	79.1%	43
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	13.6%	27.3%	36.4%	22.7%	22

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=44)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=12)
Roof issues	6.8%	25.0%
Unsmooth concrete floors	9.1%	33.3%
Hairline cracks	9.1%	33.3%
Broken windows	2.3%	8.3%
Hollow walls	-	-
Major	Among all respondents (N=44)	Among those reporting major defects (N=1)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	-	-
Severe wall cracks	-	-
Steel bars exposed to elements	-	-
Wall not aligned with foundation	2.3%	100%
Uneven foundation (settling)	-	-
Roof joint issues	_	-
	•	

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	95.5%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	13.6%
N: 44	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	16.7%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	66.7%
N: 6	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	100%
Available daily?	84.1%	95.5%
Regulated?	4.5%	4.5%
Do you have to pay?	2.3%	84.1%
N: 44		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	4.5%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	9.1%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	-
N: 44	

Note, although no Community of Hope (Operation Blessing) respondents stated they have electrical restrictions, it's worth noting their electrical system is unique in that respondents pay into a savings box in order to turn on their TV. The resulting savings are theirs to keep, but it the system may restrict electrical usage when cash flow is limited.

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	-	2.3%	22.7%	75.0%	44
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	65.9%	27.3%	6.8%	-	44
When it rains our community does not flood.	-	15.9%	27.3%	56.8%	44
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	-	6.8%	29.5%	63.6%	44

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	2.3%	20.5%	36.4%	40.9%	44
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	-	6.8%	36.4%	56.8%	44
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	-	20.5%	79.5%	44
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	4.5%	22.7%	40.9%	31.8%	44
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	45.5%	34.1%	6.8%	13.6%	44
My house is in a hazard prone area.	27.3%	45.5%	27.3%	-	44

I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	6.8%	22.7%	43.2%	27.3%	44
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	-	23.3%	76.7%	43

Quartier	Strongly	Diagonas	A 02000	Strongly	N T
Question I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	disagree 25.0%	Disagree 27.3%	Agree 40.9%	6.8%	N 44
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	-	29.5%	50.0%	20.5%	44
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	-	27.9%	44.2%	27.9%	43
My new community has an emergency response team.	7.0%	46.5%	27.9%	18.6%	43
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	10.0%	25.0%	40.0%	25.0%	20
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	5.0%	55.0%	40.0%	20
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	9.3%	23.3%	37.2%	30.2%	43
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	4.7%	14.0%	48.8%	32.6%	43
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	4.7%	11.6%	48.8%	34.9%	43
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	9.3%	18.6%	30.2%	41.9%	43
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	9.3%	62.8%	27.9%	43

Ridgeview

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	4.5%	29.9%	65.7%	-	67
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	4.5%	41.8%	52.2%	1.5%	67
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	5.9%	64.7%	23.5%	5.9%	68

7.4 percent were informed of several sites and selected Ridgeview as one of their top choices. The remaining 92.6 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 5.3 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	10.3%	61.8%	27.9%	68
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	-	19.1%	60.3%	20.6%	68
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	-	41.2%	51.5%	7.4%	68
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	1.5%	35.3%	55.9%	7.4%	68
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	8.8%	29.4%	48.5%	13.2%	68

Relations with neighbors	N: 68
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	7.4%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	17.6%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	32.4%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	42.6%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	2.6%	11.8%	57.9%	27.6%	76
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	19.1%	36.8%	30.9%	13.2%	68
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	4.4%	41.2%	47.1%	7.4%	68
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	4.5%	35.8%	55.2%	4.5%	67

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	23.5%	33.8%	32.4%	10.3%	68
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	-	60.3%	39.7%	68
My family has access to doctors and health services.	1.5%	22.1%	66.2%	10.3%	68
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	10.6%	21.2%	45.5%	22.7%	66

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	17.1%	58.5%	22.0%	2.4%	41
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	1.3%	19.7%	71.1%	7.9%	76
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	9.5%	63.5%	27.0%	74
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	10.3%	41.2%	44.1%	4.4%	68

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	9.1%	31.8%	51.5%	7.6%	66

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	9.4%	11.3%	66.0%	13.2%	53
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	5.9%	19.1%	47.1%	27.9%	68
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	4.4%	17.6%	50.0%	27.9%	68
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	4.8%	44.4%	36.5%	14.3%	63

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=76)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=70)
Roof issues	75.0%	81.4%
Unsmooth concrete floors	51.3%	55.7%
Hairline cracks	13.2%	14.3%
Broken windows	7.9%	8.6%
Hollow walls	5.3%	5.7%
Major	Among all respondents (N=76)	Among those reporting major defects (N=38)
Walls bowing out	1.3%	2.6%
Foundation cracks	3.9%	7.9%
Severe wall cracks	23.7%	47.4%
Steel bars exposed to elements	6.6%	13.2%
Wall not aligned with foundation	1.3%	2.6%
Uneven foundation (settling)	7.9%	15.8%
Roof joint issues	7.9%	15.8%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	71.1%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	40.8%
N: 76	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	80.6%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	45.2%
N: 31	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	100%
Available daily?	98.7%	98.7%
Regulated?	9.2%	-
Do you have to pay?	69.7%	97.4%
N: 76		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	85.5%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	39.5%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	1.3%
N: 76	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	10.5%	39.5%	46.1%	3.9%	76
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	34.2%	57.9%	6.6%	1.3%	76
When it rains our community does not flood.	3.9%	42.1%	48.7%	5.3%	76
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	2.6%	59.2%	27.6%	10.5%	76

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	17.1%	48.7%	30.3%	3.9%	76
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	3.9%	30.3%	53.9%	11.8%	76
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	5.3%	40.8%	53.9%	76
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	6.8%	35.1%	58.1%	74
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	37.3%	48.0%	12.0%	2.7%	75
My house is in a hazard prone area.	9.2%	64.5%	19.7%	6.6%	76
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	24.0%	29.3%	46.7%	75
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	1.3%	53.9%	44.7%	76

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	23.7%	59.2%	15.8%	1.3%	76
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	1.3%	43.4%	44.7%	10.5%	76
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	2.9%	41.2%	38.2%	17.6%	68
My new community has an emergency response team.	7.4%	76.5%	13.2%	2.9%	68
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	72.7%	27.3%	-	11
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	63.6%	36.4%	11
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	23.5%	38.2%	26.5%	11.8%	68
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	10.3%	35.3%	41.2%	13.2%	68
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	10.3%	50.0%	26.5%	13.2%	68
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	14.7%	41.2%	32.4%	11.8%	68
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	11.8%	64.7%	23.5%	68

SM Cares

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	2.5%	17.5%	65.0%	15.0%	80
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	2.5%	17.5%	63.8%	16.3%	80
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	6.2%	43.2%	43.2%	7.4%	81

25.9 percent were informed of several sites and selected SM Cares as one of their top choices. The remaining 74.1 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.9 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	14.8%	58.0%	27.2%	81
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	1.2%	11.1%	61.7%	25.9%	81
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	3.7%	28.4%	53.1%	14.8%	81
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	3.7%	39.5%	50.6%	6.2%	81
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	1.3%	24.1%	58.2%	16.5%	79

Relations with neighbors	N: 81
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	2.5%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	13.6%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	39.5%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	44.4%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	1.2%	16.3%	51.2%	31.4%	86
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	6.2%	29.6%	45.7%	18.5%	81
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	1.2%	13.6%	64.2%	21.0%	81
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	-	1.3%	77.2%	21.5%	79

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	11.1%	33.3%	45.7%	9.9%	81
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	2.5%	4.9%	86.4%	6.2%	81
My family has access to doctors and health services.	3.8%	58.8%	36.3%	1.3%	80
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	3.8%	17.5%	42.5%	36.3%	80

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	23.5%	66.7%	9.8%	1	51
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	34.1%	58.8%	7.1%	85
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	12.8%	54.7%	32.6%	86
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	3.7%	42.0%	49.4%	4.9%	81

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	7.5%	32.5%	50.0%	10.0%	80

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	3.4%	10.2%	57.6%	28.8%	59
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	2.5%	4.9%	51.9%	40.7%	81
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	7.7%	57.7%	34.6%	78
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	3.5%	31.6%	54.4%	10.5%	57

Construction defects

Construction detects	1	
Minor	Among all respondents (N=86)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=74)
Roof issues	75.6%	87.8%
Unsmooth concrete floors	32.6%	37.8%
Hairline cracks	25.6%	29.7%
Broken windows	1.2%	1.4%
Hollow walls	-	-
Major	Among all respondents (N=86)	Among those reporting major defects (N=10)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	1.2%	10.0%
Severe wall cracks	10.5%	90.0%
Steel bars exposed to elements	1.2%	10.0%
Wall not aligned with foundation	2.3%	20.0%
Uneven foundation (settling)	-	-
Roof joint issues	3.5%	30.0%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	81.4%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	31.4%
N: 86	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	48.1%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	44.4%
N: 27	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	97.7%	98.8%
Available daily?	97.7%	97.7%
Regulated?	7.0%	1.2%
Do you have to pay?	95.3%	100%
N· 86		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	80.2%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	2.3%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	1.2%
N: 86	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	5.8%	26.7%	46.5%	20.9%	86
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	36.0%	54.7%	9.3%	-	86
When it rains our community does not flood.	1.2%	10.6%	29.4%	58.8%	85
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	4.7%	60.5%	25.6%	9.3%	86

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	-	8.2%	28.2%	63.5%	85
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	-	22.1%	60.5%	17.4%	86
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	9.3%	16.3%	74.4%	86
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	14.0%	25.6%	60.5%	86
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	2.3%	14.0%	59.3%	24.4%	86
My house is in a hazard prone area.	25.6%	61.6%	10.5%	2.3%	86
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	36.0%	33.7%	30.2%	86
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	4.8%	54.8%	40.5%	84

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	16.3%	66.3%	15.1%	2.3%	86
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	2.3%	60.5%	30.2%	7.0%	86
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	1.3%	26.6%	57.0%	15.2%	79
My new community has an emergency response team.	11.3%	70.0%	16.3%	2.5%	80
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	14.3%	28.6%	35.7%	21.4%	14
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	71.4%	28.6%	14
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	3.8%	57.5%	27.5%	11.3%	80
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	35.8%	50.6%	13.6%	81
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	-	53.1%	32.1%	14.8%	81
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	1.3%	61.3%	25.0%	12.5%	80
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	2.5%	16.5%	69.6%	11.4%	79

St. Francis

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	1.7%	35.0%	48.3%	15.0%	60
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	6.6%	32.8%	55.7%	4.9%	61
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	22.6%	45.2%	27.4%	4.8%	62

13.1 percent were informed of several sites and selected St. Francis as one of their top choices. The remaining 86.9 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.5 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	1.6%	11.3%	51.6%	35.5%	62
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	16.1%	46.8%	22.6%	14.5%	62
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	17.7%	56.5%	11.3%	14.5%	62
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	53.2%	40.3%	6.5%	-	62
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	17.7%	45.2%	27.4%	9.7%	62

Relations with neighbors	N: 62
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	14.5%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	24.2%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	29.0%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	32.3%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	1.4%	4.1%	52.1%	42.5%	73
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	8.2%	37.7%	21.3%	32.8%	61
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	1.6%	37.1%	32.3%	29.0%	62
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	55.7%	41.0%	3.3%	-	61

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	40.3%	37.1%	22.6%	-	62
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	11.5%	36.1%	44.3%	8.2%	61
My family has access to doctors and health services.	17.7%	25.8%	50.0%	6.5%	62
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	1.6%	21.3%	44.3%	32.8%	61

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	29.3%	53.7%	17.1%	-	41
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	1.4%	17.8%	76.7%	4.1%	73
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	8.5%	50.7%	40.8%	71
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	4.8%	30.6%	59.7%	4.8%	62

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	6.6%	32.8%	44.3%	16.4%	61

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	10.4%	54.2%	35.4%	48
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	14.8%	41.0%	44.3%	61
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	3.2%	16.1%	37.1%	43.5%	62
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	27.8%	5.6%	31.5%	35.2%	54

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=73)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=66)
Roof issues	78.1%	86.4%
Unsmooth concrete floors	67.1%	74.2%
Hairline cracks	5.5%	6.1%
Broken windows	1.4%	1.5%
Hollow walls	23.3%	25.8%
Major	Among all respondents (N=73)	Among those reporting major defects (N=11)
Walls bowing out	1.4%	9.1%
Foundation cracks	2.7%	18.2%
Severe wall cracks	6.8%	45.5%
Steel bars exposed to elements	-	-
Wall not aligned with foundation	-	-
Uneven foundation (settling)	4.1%	27.3%
Roof joint issues	4.1%	27.3%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	83.6%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	20.5%
N: 73	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	80.0%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	33.3%
N: 15	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	100%
Available daily?	80.8%	98.6%
Regulated?	1.4%	0%
Do you have to pay?	0%	99%
N: 73		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	71.2%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	2.7%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	69.9%
N: 73	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	-	1.4%	60.0%	38.6%	70
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	49.3%	46.6%	4.1%	-	73
When it rains our community does not flood.	9.6%	13.7%	50.7%	26.0%	73
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	-	31.5%	38.4%	30.1%	73

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	8.3%	41.7%	41.7%	8.3%	72
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	9.6%	27.4%	46.6%	16.4%	73
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	1.4%	23.3%	20.5%	54.8%	73
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	-	12.7%	87.3%	71
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	12.3%	15.1%	27.4%	45.2%	73
My house is in a hazard prone area.	17.8%	42.5%	37.0%	2.7%	73
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	20.8%	29.2%	50.0%	72
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	2.8%	31.9%	65.3%	72

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	47.2%	43.1%	6.9%	2.8%	72
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	5.6%	43.1%	34.7%	16.7%	72
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	12.9%	50.0%	27.4%	9.7%	62
My new community has an emergency response team.	45.2%	53.2%	1.6%	-	62
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	26.2%	60.7%	4.9%	8.2%	61
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	24.6%	29.8%	33.3%	12.3%	57
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	28.1%	35.1%	26.3%	10.5%	57
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	24.2%	56.5%	12.9%	6.5%	62
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	18.0%	45.9%	36.1%	61

UNDP

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	-	5.9%	58.8%	35.3%	34
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	-	2.9%	67.6%	29.4%	34
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	-	52.9%	41.2%	5.9%	34

0 percent were informed of several sites and selected UNDP as one of their top choices. The remaining 100 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 6.4 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	-	2.9%	35.3%	61.8%	34
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	2.9%	14.7%	70.6%	11.8%	34
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	2.9%	14.7%	64.7%	17.6%	34
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	-	5.9%	70.6%	23.5%	34
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	5.3%	39.5%	52.6%	2.6%	38

Relations with neighbors	N: 33
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	0.0%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	0.0%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	3.0%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	97.0%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	2.9%	80.0%	17.1%	35
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	-	5.9%	61.8%	32.4%	34
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	-	-	41.2%	58.8%	34
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	52.9%	47.1%	-	-	34

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	5.9%	52.9%	38.2%	2.9%	34
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	29.4%	38.2%	26.5%	5.9%	34
My family has access to doctors and health services.	2.9%	17.6%	64.7%	14.7%	34
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	-	8.8%	20.6%	70.6%	34

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
My commute to work is affordable.	11.1%	88.9%	-	_	9
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	-	-	94.3%	5.7%	35
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	8.6%	77.1%	14.3%	35
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	14.7%	35.3%	50.0%	-	34

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
My family owns this home.	-	17.6%	55.9%	26.5%	34

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	-	21.1%	78.9%	38
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	-	15.8%	84.2%	38
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	-	2.9%	8.8%	88.2%	34
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	6.7%	16.7%	66.7%	10.0%	30

Construction defects

Construction defects	1	
Minor	Among all respondents (N=40)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=3)
Roof issues	2.5%	33.3%
Unsmooth concrete floors	-	-
Hairline cracks	-	-
Broken windows	2.5%	33.3%
Hollow walls	-	-
Major	Among all respondents (N=40)	Among those reporting major defects (N=1)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	-	-
Severe wall cracks	2.5%	100%
Steel bars exposed to elements	-	-
Wall not aligned with foundation	-	0.0%
Uneven foundation (settling)	-	-
Roof joint issues	-	-
	•	

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	94.3%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	25.7%
N: 35	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	44.4%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	66.7%
N: 9	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	94.3%
Available daily?	100%	94.3%
Regulated?	2.9%	0%
Do you have to pay?	34.3%	100%
N: 35		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	11.4%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	2.9%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	0%
N: 35	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	-	2.9%	62.9%	34.3%	35
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	46.2%	51.3%	-	2.6%	39
When it rains our community does not flood.	7.5%	30.0%	50.0%	12.5%	40
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	7.5%	30.0%	40.0%	22.5%	40

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	2.5%	37.5%	42.5%	17.5%	40
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	-	7.5%	60.0%	32.5%	40
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	-	12.5%	50.0%	37.5%	40
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	15.0%	35.0%	32.5%	17.5%	40
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	32.5%	60.0%	7.5%	-	40
My house is in a hazard prone area.	17.5%	42.5%	35.0%	5.0%	40
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	2.5%	37.5%	47.5%	12.5%	40
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	2.5%	22.5%	75.0%	40

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	-	-	62.5%	37.5%	40
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	-	25.0%	62.5%	12.5%	40
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	2.9%	8.8%	70.6%	17.6%	34
My new community has an emergency response team.	-	35.9%	53.8%	10.3%	39
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	16.0%	76.0%	8.0%	25
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	87.0%	13.0%	23
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	2.9%	23.5%	55.9%	17.6%	34
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	15.8%	63.2%	21.1%	38
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	-	15.8%	68.4%	15.8%	38
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	-	20.6%	58.8%	20.6%	34
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	15.4%	74.4%	10.3%	39

Villa Diana

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	1.5%	17.9%	58.2%	22.4%	67
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	3.0%	19.4%	64.2%	13.4%	67
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	-	20.9%	58.2%	20.9%	67

64.2 percent were informed of several sites and selected Villa Diana as one of their top choices. The remaining 35.8 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.8 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	3.0%	7.5%	65.7%	23.9%	67
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	1.5%	26.9%	53.7%	17.9%	67
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	1.5%	36.4%	53.0%	9.1%	66
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	6.0%	43.3%	43.3%	7.5%	67
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	-	30.8%	53.8%	15.4%	65

Relations with neighbors	N: 67
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	9.0%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	16.4%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	26.9%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	47.8%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	-	5.2%	63.6%	31.2%	77
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	4.5%	39.4%	43.9%	12.1%	66
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	-	33.3%	43.9%	22.7%	66
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	-	3.0%	54.5%	42.4%	66

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	9.2%	47.7%	33.8%	9.2%	65
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	-	6.1%	68.2%	25.8%	66
My family has access to doctors and health services.	10.8%	24.6%	52.3%	12.3%	65
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	1.5%	9.0%	43.3%	46.3%	67

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
My commute to work is affordable.	14.6%	61.0%	24.4%	-	41
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	2.6%	21.8%	61.5%	14.1%	78
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	-	5.2%	67.5%	27.3%	77
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	7.5%	41.8%	47.8%	3.0%	67

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	3.0%	13.6%	62.1%	21.2%	66

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	3.4%	5.1%	49.2%	42.4%	59
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	3.0%	47.0%	50.0%	66
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	1.5%	6.0%	37.3%	55.2%	67
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	2.8%	61.1%	33.3%	2.8%	36

Construction defects

Construction defects		
Minor	Among all respondents (N=78)	Among those reporting minor defects (N=52)
Roof issues	56.4%	84.6%
Unsmooth concrete floors	6.4%	9.6%
Hairline cracks	16.7%	25.0%
Broken windows	-	-
Hollow walls	11.5%	17.3%
Major	Among all respondents (N=78)	Among those reporting major defects (N=7)
Walls bowing out	-	-
Foundation cracks	1.3%	14.3%
Severe wall cracks	5.1%	57.1%
Steel bars exposed to elements	-	-
Wall not aligned with foundation	-	-
Uneven foundation (settling)	-	-
Roof joint issues	2.6%	28.6%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	94.9%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	25.6%
N: 78	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	65.0%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	50.0%
N: 20	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	100%	100%
Available daily?	98.7%	97.4%
Regulated?	9.0%	2.6%
Do you have to pay?	53.8%	93.6%
N: 78		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	98.7%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	7.7%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	0%
N: 78	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	2.6%	6.5%	55.8%	35.1%	77
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	35.9%	57.7%	3.8%	2.6%	78
When it rains our community does not flood.	-	-	39.7%	60.3%	78
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	5.1%	37.2%	32.1%	25.6%	78

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	-	-	38.5%	61.5%	78
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	1.3%	11.7%	67.5%	19.5%	77
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	1.3%	-	29.5%	69.2%	78
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	1.3%	17.9%	80.8%	78
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	1.3%	2.6%	22.4%	73.7%	76
My house is in a hazard prone area.	26.7%	68.0%	5.3%	-	75
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	37.2%	33.3%	29.5%	78
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	-	33.8%	66.2%	77

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	2.6%	44.9%	47.4%	5.1%	78
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	2.6%	48.7%	41.0%	7.7%	78
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	3.1%	29.2%	44.6%	23.1%	65
My new community has an emergency response team.	13.6%	59.1%	25.8%	1.5%	66
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	5.6%	77.8%	11.1%	5.6%	18
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	-	88.9%	11.1%	18
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	1.5%	26.9%	55.2%	16.4%	67
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	-	26.9%	50.7%	22.4%	67
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	1.5%	34.3%	43.3%	20.9%	67
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	-	30.3%	53.0%	16.7%	66
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	-	11.9%	67.2%	20.9%	67

Villa Sofia

PRE-MOVE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the construction of my resettlement community.	11.1%	12.5%	50.0%	26.4%	72
I am satisfied with how decisions were made for the planning and construction of my house.	5.6%	13.9%	45.8%	34.7%	72
My family was involved in the process of selecting which resettlement site we would move to.	36.1%	38.9%	18.1%	6.9%	72

15.3 percent were informed of several sites and selected Villa Sofia as one of their top choices. The remaining 84.7 percent felt they were told which site they would be transferred to and they had no ability to decide. The site has an average family size of 4.4 members.

SOCIAL CAPITAL

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I trust my neighbors.	4.2%	12.5%	41.7%	41.7%	72
Members of my community provide food for those in need.	5.6%	25.0%	40.3%	29.2%	72
Members of my community provide medical care to neighbors.	11.1%	44.4%	22.2%	22.2%	72
My community has successfully advocated for improvements to our relocation site.	41.7%	31.9%	25.0%	1.4%	72
My community seeks and discusses support from other actors like organizations and institutions (like NGO, foundations, business sector, etc.) in case of a disaster.	26.8%	31.0%	28.2%	14.1%	71

Relations with neighbors	N: 72
I am not at all close with my neighbors: we never watch each other's children or share meals.	8.3%
We watch each other's' children or share meals less than once a week and I do not think I could borrow money from them.	22.2%
We watch each other's' children or share meals at least once a week. However, if I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money I do not think my neighbors would try to help me.	33.3%
We watch each other's children or share meals nearly every day. If I suddenly needed to borrow a small amount of money, my neighbors would do their best to help me.	33.3%

PROTECTION

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I have enough privacy living here.	1.3%	5.0%	47.5%	46.3%	80
I have never seen concerning looking strangers in our community before.	13.9%	22.2%	30.6%	33.3%	72
My community is a safe place for young women to live.	8.3%	12.5%	44.4%	34.7%	72
We have lighting in public spaces in our resettlement site.	22.2%	27.8%	43.1%	6.9%	72

ACCESSIBILITY AND HEALTH

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Most of what we need is nearby, so we do not need to go downtown often.	44.4%	27.8%	20.8%	6.9%	72
The children in our community have a school in or close to our community.	34.7%	40.3%	18.1%	6.9%	72
My family has access to doctors and health services.	46.5%	39.4%	9.9%	4.2%	71
My health is good (not harmed) by living in the house.	1.4%	6.9%	38.9%	52.8%	72

ECONOMIC WELL-BEING

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
My commute to work is affordable.	50.0%	38.6%	9.1%	2.3%	44
My family can easily afford jeepneys or multicabs (public transportation) into downtown.	3.8%	18.8%	66.3%	11.3%	80
My family can easily afford the potable water we need.	5.1%	16.5%	32.9%	45.6%	79
We have enough resources to meet the basic needs of our family.	14.1%	31.0%	52.1%	2.8%	71

LAND SECURITY

	Strongly			Strongly	
Question	disagree	Disagree	Agree	agree	N
My family owns this home.	2.8%	25.0%	41.7%	30.6%	72

Housing

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
I am satisfied with my house.	-	5.2%	27.6%	67.2%	58
This house is better than the house I had prior to Typhoon Yolanda.	-	1.4%	36.6%	62.0%	71
This house is more comfortable than the living conditions we had before Typhoon Yolanda.	2.8%	2.8%	34.7%	59.7%	72
The developers of my site subcontracted the work.	8.9%	15.6%	35.6%	40.0%	45

Construction defects

Minor	Among all respondents $(N=80)$	Among those reporting minor defects (N=60)
Roof issues	71.3%	95.0%
Unsmooth concrete floors	3.8%	5.0%
Hairline cracks	6.3%	8.3%
Broken windows	0.0%	0.0%
Hollow walls	1.3%	1.7%
Major	Among all respondents (N=80)	Among those reporting major defects (N=6)
Walls bowing out	0.0%	0.0%
Foundation cracks	0.0%	0.0%
Severe wall cracks	5.0%	66.7%
Steel bars exposed to elements	1.3%	16.7%
Wall not aligned with foundation	0.0%	0.0%
Uneven foundation (settling)	3.8%	50.0%
Roof joint issues	1.3%	16.7%

Infrastructure

Septic system	"Yes"
Does your septic tank appear to be well constructed?	87.5%
Have you had any problems with your septic tank?	23.8%
N: 80	
If yes, on more than 5 occasions?	31.6%
If yes, were you able to fix them (or pay for someone to fix it or mobilize resources for it to be fixed)?	63.2%
N: 19	

Water access	Domestic	Drinking
Within a 10-minute walk?	98.8%	98.8%
Available daily?	80.0%	97.5%
Regulated?	6.3%	0%
Do you have to pay?	13.8%	85.0%
N: 80		

Electricity	"Yes"
Do you have daily electricity?	91.3%
Is any of your internal wiring faulty or damaged?	8.8%
Do you have restrictions on your electrical usage?	2.5%
N: 80	

HAZARD EXPOSURE

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
During the earthquake, the houses in my community were not affected.	1.3%	5.0%	48.8%	45.0%	80
Strong wind has not damaged parts of my house.	51.9%	40.5%	7.6%	-	79
When it rains our community does not flood.	-	-	25.0%	75.0%	80
When it rains we stay dry in our house.	2.5%	37.5%	38.8%	21.3%	80

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	N
Big rain events will not cause flooding in my community.	-	-	27.5%	72.5%	80
During typhoons, my house will withstand the strong winds.	3.8%	18.8%	50.0%	27.5%	80
During typhoons, storm surge will not reach my community.	5.0%	17.5%	33.8%	43.8%	80
My community is not in a landslide prone area.	-	5.0%	25.0%	70.0%	80
My house is exposed to toxins from a landfill.	50.0%	38.8%	1.3%	10.0%	80
My house is in a hazard prone area.	22.5%	43.8%	22.5%	11.3%	80
I believe a natural hazard is likely to affect my community in the near future.	-	16.3%	35.0%	48.8%	80
My house now is at less risk than the house I was living in before Yolanda.	-	-	17.5%	82.5%	80

Question	Strongly disagree	Disagree	Agree	Strongly agree	$oldsymbol{N}$
I have a place to go for safe shelter should a disaster hit.	41.3%	33.8%	18.8%	6.3%	80
I have identified where the high risk or unsafe areas are located in our community.	11.3%	28.8%	33.8%	26.3%	80
Both women and men participate equally in disaster prevention in my new community.	2.8%	37.5%	44.4%	15.3%	72
My new community has an emergency response team.	45.7%	44.3%	10.0%	-	70
I know the members of my community's emergency response team.	-	42.9%	57.1%	-	7
The team takes into consideration my point of view.	-	14.3%	57.1%	28.6%	7
In my new community, I have a disaster warning system to alert me of a disaster before it strikes.	33.3%	34.7%	15.3%	16.7%	72
My new community leadership has the knowledge to develop effective risk reduction plans.	20.8%	20.8%	34.7%	23.6%	72
My new community leadership acts in my best interest in planning for disasters and risk reduction.	22.2%	20.8%	40.3%	16.7%	72
My new community has an action plan to make it safer.	22.2%	44.4%	26.4%	6.9%	72
The Tacloban City Government knows how to effectively respond to a disaster in my new community.	5.6%	12.7%	35.2%	46.5%	71